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HU MAN lil SERVICES
DEPARTMENT 

Michelle Lujan Grisham, Governor 
David R. Scrase, M.D., Secretary Designate 

Nicole Comeaux, J.D., M.P.H, Director 

TO: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DMSION 

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 19-16 
DATE:  November 14, 2019

FROM: ��E COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DMSION 

THROUGH:� ROANHORSE-AGUILAR, BUREAU CHIEF, EXEMPT SERVICES AND 
PROGRAMS BUREAU (ESPB) 

BY: LINDA GILLET, BRAIN INJURY PROGRAM/ ESPB * 
SUBJECT: MAD 788 ISSUED JUNE 2019, BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND (BISF) BILLING 

FORM FOR SERVICE COORDINATION 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 788 is used by the Service Coordination Agency (SCA) to submit monthly billing to HSD on the 
basis of Per Member Per Month rates for Applicants and Enrolled Pa1ticipants for regions served. The SCA's 
billing form is an Excel workbook, which includes a "Monthly Billing Form" which is tied to regional 
spreadsheets; these include tabs for the Metro, NE, NW, SE, and SW regions to be completed by the contracted 
SCA, as applicable. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacements in the Medical Assistance Fonns Manual: 

INSERT MAD 788 Issued June 2019 

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Lindab.gillet@state.nm.us or call (505) 827-7218. 

Attachment: MAD 788 Issued June 2019 
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